STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY anD MINERALS DEPARTMENT

s z-;-“——.j OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
'Q;‘ ’ AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE

BRUCE KING Fuagust 4, 1881 1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
GOVERNOR AZTEC. NEW MEXICG 6741C

LARRY KEHOE (505) 334-6178
SECRETARY

Mr. Troy Strickland

S and | 0il Company

Rt. 3 Box 35

Farmington, New Mexico 87501

Re: Barbare #1 P-12-25N-15W
Bob Blancne #1 |-12-2S9N-15W

Dear Troy:
The referenced wells are hereby directed snut-in immediately and the

allowables are hereby cancelled for failure to comply with OCD rules
and regulations and previous directions from this office.

Transporters are notified by a copy of this letter.

This office will not grant test allowables to wells on unconsolidated
acreage.

Yours truly, B
St Q/«W

Frank T. Cnavez
District Supervisor
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